Cynthia Frakes (UIIT)

From: info@illinitower.net

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 10:37 AM
To: edorey@starrez.com

Cc: Gay Hughes; Cynthia Frakes (UIIT)
Subject: Illini Tower - Resident Portal Information

*xxx*New Online Resident Portal* ®xx*
Hi test screening,
We are very pleased {o inform you that you now have access to our new Village Online Portal.

To access your personal information, use the following link:

https://portal.campushousing.com/ILLINOIS-Illini-Tower

Username: edorey@starrez.com

Password: Testingl
Once logged in you will be able to;

e Update your contact information - Please update with home/permanent address
e Make payments online / manage recurring payments
e Log & track maintenance requests

We will send updates with new features as they become available.

All future payments should be made via this new online portal using the above login details.
Please let us know if there is anything we can do to make your stay more comfortable.
Regards,

Illini Tower Management




